

JOINT MEETING JUVENILE JUSTICE COMMISSION DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION



Carole D'Elia Chair

SUMMARY OF MINUTES

June 21, 2016

PRESENT: Carole D'Elia, Daniel Okada, Frederick Mills, Gwen Jackson-Tucker, Steve Streeter, Rachel Rios, Stephanie Nguyen, America Velasco, Virginia Maulfair, Judge Boulware Eurie, Mike Shores, Robin Claren

ABSENT: Jane Claar, Dennis Dulay, Hillary Gaines

- 1. **CALL TO ORDER**: A quorum was present, and the meeting was convened at 10:13 a.m. Commissioner Carole D'Elia welcomed participants.
 - 2. **APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE MAY MEETING**: Commissioner Fred Mills motioned to approve the May minutes; the motion was seconded by Commissioner Steve Streeter and unanimously approved with the following revisions:
 - The minutes reflect that Commissioner Stephanie Nguyen was present; however she did not attend the May meeting.
 - The minutes reflect that the May minutes were approved; however it should have been the April minutes.
 - 3. Announcements: None.
 - 4. Public Comments: None.
 - 5. **COMMENTS FROM THE COURT:** None.
 - 6. **COMMENTS FROM PROBATION:** Mike Shores reported that last week was the budget hearings for the County. Probation did not give a budget presentation, however they were present at the hearing. Additional growth requests were not being approved due to funding. Probation was made whole, with no reductions and they are hopeful to have a final budget in the fall and be able to get the Youth Center off the ground. Probation will be presenting to the Board of Supervisors on July 26th to discuss suggestions they have for the Youth Center.

Probation held a Parent Orientation recently and they are looking at ways to provide outreach to families and encourage them to attend. Probation is striving to encourage a change in how the community views probation, which takes time.

Telephone: (916) 875-5686 www.saccourt.ca.gov/juvenile

Commissioner Rios suggested that the Probation Department should consider holding some outreach meetings in the community.

Mike Shores reported that an Anti-Recidivism Coalition (ARC) has been established in Sacramento through funding from the California Endowment and a contract through the Probation Department. Victor Malin has been appointed as the ARC Director. Mr. Malin will be invited to present at a future JJC/DPC meeting.

- 7. YOUTH DETENTION FACILITY POPULATION REPORT: The report was distributed at the meeting. Discussion was held regarding the Juvenile Work Project. Mike Shores reported that Chief Jim Sanders will be assigned to work on a project that includes juveniles and adults involved in the Juvenile Work Project. Chief Sanders will be looking at shifting the Juvenile Work Project from a punitive model to a more restorative model to perform meaningful work (i.e. food bank, garden project, etc.) Mike Shores reported that it has generated a lot of interest. Chief Sanders will also be working on starting a non-profit that will have a more community focused approach. Chief Sanders will come to a future JJC/DPC meeting to present some ideas and give an update on the program.
- 8. **COMMISSION BROCHURE/PLATFORM:** Commissioner Fred Mills reported that they are currently working on finalizing the brochure and would present it at a future meeting. They did not receive any additional feedback from members of the Commission.
- 9. AGENDA BUILDING FOR FUTURE MEETINGS:
 - Presentation by Victor Malin, Anti-Recidivism Coalition Director (Sacramento)
 - Presentation by Chief Sanders

MEETING ADJOURN:

Commissioner Stephanie Nguyen moved that the meeting be adjourned at 11:20 a.m. Commissioner Dan Okada seconded the motion, which was approved unanimously.

Respectfully submitted, Robin Claren, Judicial Secretary III

NEXT MEETING: Tuesday, July **19**, **2016** – 10:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.

Juvenile Courthouse – Walter Barkdull Conference Room #391

9605 Kiefer Blvd., Sacramento 98527